Seat No.: Enrolment No.

GUJARAT TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY
DIPLOMA ENGINEERING - SEMESTER -VI « EXAMINATION — WINTER 2015

Subject Code: 3360603 Date: 08/12/2015
Subject Name: Construction Project Management
Time: 02:30 PM TO 05:00 PM Total Marks: 70

Instructions:
1.  Attempt all questions.
Make Suitable assumptions wherever necessary.
Figures to the right indicate full marks.
Use of programmable & Communication aids are strictly prohibited.
Use of only simple calculator is permitted in Mathematics.
English version is authentic.
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Q1 Answer any seven out of ten. £2HIl SlEURL Ulcloll et . 14
Enlist the members of construction team

aliusid SlMell ueAlatl ot AVl

Write two advantages of line organization.

AWAs cAcRULAAA A SlAERA AV,

Explain the terms: Administrative approval , Technical sanction
UEL yHestal: adladl d{og?l, dilfs Haysl

Explain the terms: Cash book , Measurement book

UEL AUl Asa Ao, Wuedl

Write two differences between CPM and PERT

CPM waA PERT clAall A dslald AW,

List out different types of schedules

el el AlSYAatl YSIR AWl

Define: optimistic time, pessimistic time

calludl AU dauelel HH, (Qrancuel a2

Write equation for Economic Order Quantity(EOQ)
8515 AU scllodldl M2 Y2t Avll.

Differentiate Nominal wage and Real wage

ALULREL Actol WA cAlRAAS Aol ARAA dAglelcd AL
Write full form of M.L.S.

M.L.S. o] Y3 ol Al
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Q.2 (@ Draw flow chart of Line and Staff organisation 03
wsl.R () s ual (AR cucraUldAAl sl A ERL. 03

OR
(@) Draw flow chart of Matrix organisation 03

) Adlet AU Al AL ERL 03
(b)  Which details are to be included in tender notice? 03
(W) 2052 ollRUHL 58 cllotcloll UHLAL S A2 03
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OR
Write short note: ‘Item rate Contract’

esolll AUl ‘WBSH 22 SA’
State the objectives of construction management.
Glilusii AAUcAatoll Sl Al

OR
Describe the role of owner as a member of construction team.

olltusiH SlHotl As Ael 313 HAsa sl aeldl.
Explain various stages in the construction of a project.
UIBse ollUsiHoll el WEL dusiall UMl

OR
Enlist the causes of project failure.

UBse [Argn clloll 51200 %LU

The time estimate(in days) for the activities A,B,C of a project are as
follows:

Activity Optimistic Most likely | Pessimistic
time (to) time (tm) time (tp)
A 8 11 18
B 6 8 12
C 10 12 14

1) Determine expected time and variance of each activity.
i) Which activity has more reliable time estimate?

518 As Ulgsesll yglaull AB,C HiZell AMUell WES(ElaM Hi)
(1A yosol B,

ygl@ | aueuatel | Ake cawsscdl | @Riauatel
UHA (o) | 28U (tm) UM (tp)
A 8 11 18
B 6 8 12
C 10 12 14

i) €25 Yg(doll AsAUSRS UM ol Ao 20 L.
i) 58 Ygldoll qMA dy Wil Ao 82

OR
State basic rules for preparing CPM network.

CPM aeats dalr scllell Yned Rtuidl cul.
What are the limitations of Gantt Bar Chart?
o2 GlR ULl HAERA 58 B?

OR
What are the advantages of PERT?

PERT oll $l2LEIRA Sl B?

Describe methods of execution of works in public work department.
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o182 GllusiH WidlHl st sAcclloll Uttdulle] cdlet 3.
OR
What is Tender? Explain different types of tenders.

205 AW2A Y? oS0l WEL WEL USIRL UMl
Write short note: ‘Contract Document’

25l AWl: ‘SAR oLy’

OR
Explain importance of construction planning software for construction
project management.

ollusiH URse AUt M2 citsiH w0t AR Hecl
UMl

Explain the factors affecting job-layout.
Rl A-AIG2 o AHUR 5l URool aulal.

OR
Write detail note on “ Contract Labor Act -1970”.

‘Sloglse AWR SIRAEL- 1¢907 UR olltl AW,
Differentiate between standard and special equipment.
YHURLA ol WL 5L AR dsleld Aull.

OR
Prepare material schedule.

il llsyet daur s?.

Explain importance of inspection, testing and maintenance of equipment.

Altototll A1l AUl M HAH ] Heel AHLC.

Explain the code provision of IS 3764 -1992 for safety measures during
excavation.

BlestH €M Alel AUHAL HI2ell 1S 395%-2¢eR 8l ofl
Hole (@lstal wuual.

Explain supervisor’s role in construction work.

wiusiHul (3latsell oRst wmesdl.

State characteristics of good MIS.

URL MISe{l cla@s A asidl.

Write short note: “Site accidents and causes’

esolltl Aull: ‘UB2 UR AUSHLAL AA s1R01
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